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DATE: 
October 24, 2024
TO:

Major Joanna Culkin
Commander, McLean District Station
FROM:
John H. Kim, Second Lieutenant JHK


McLean District Station
SUBJECT:
October McLean Detective of the Month

For McLean District’s October Detective of the Month, Tysons Urban Team would like to nominate Detective Rowe for her outstanding work investigating a fraud case that turned into a much larger investigation. Detective Rowe’s initial arrest of suspects in a larceny case, lead her to seize several cell phones and vehicles. This enabled Detective Rowe to recover a large amount of stolen goods that were taken from other stores within the area. 
Due to Detective Rowe’s persistence, it was discovered that these thieves were part of a much larger nationwide organized theft group. Through Detective Rowe’s hard work and tenacity, she is not only recovering stolen property, but placing seasoned criminals behind bars. For that reason, the Tysons Urban Team is proud to nominate Detective Rowe for McLean’s Detective of the Month. 

County of Fairfax, Virginia
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